

**METCALFE MINOR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION
AMENDMENTS TO THE MDHA CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAW 2021**

Date Submitted: 2021 04 18

DOCUMENT: MDHA BY-LAW

ORIGINAL ARTICLE: BY-LAW 2 – EXECUTIVE

ARTICLE 1: RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE EXECUTIVE

See below in black

AMENDED ARTICLE: 1.2 The general management of the MDHA shall be vested in an Executive consisting of: President, Immediate Past President, Vice-President House Operations, Vice-President Discipline & Risk and Safety, Vice-President Competitive, GHA Convenor, Convenor ~~Juvenile~~ **U21**, Convenor ~~Midget~~ **U18**, Convenor ~~Bantam~~ **U15**, Convenor ~~Pewee~~ **U13**, Convenor ~~Atom~~ **U11**, Convenor ~~Novice~~ **U9**, Convenor ~~Initiation~~ **U7**, Secretary, Treasurer, Registrar, Equipment & Merchandise Coordinator, Ice Coordinator, Fund Raising Coordinator, Player Development Director **and Webmaster** who will serve on the Executive with responsibilities in accordance with the MDHA Constitution and By-Laws.

Rationale: Division names have changed in accordance with Hockey Canada. Addition of role of webmaster as the increasing involvement and importance of webmaster to the day to day functions of the Board.

Moved By: _____ Cheryl A. Cooper _____

Seconded By: _____ Julianne Oelke-Simonsen _____

Dated: _____ 2021 04 18 _____

Date Received: _____

MDHA Secretary : kmaxsom@gmail.com